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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 5:55 pm
To: assignments; admin-d; SUR
Cc: Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 27/04/2023 

Dear Celine and Yan 
 
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants   
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim 

Ex. 
Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no.

1 Falcon-Air  Blk 9006 Tampines street 93 #01-200  Joshua 96588125 CMPY IVS23/0795 SLN2154K  GBH820J 
2 YSK AUTO WORKSHOP Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Blk D #01-71 9640-2541 DANNY CMPY AVS23/1246 YP872U  SKW6238R
3 MY CAR CONSULTANT   60 JALAN LAM HUAT,CARROS CENTRE #05-68 (737869) 93911482 DAUD  CMSL IVS23/0786 SNE9444B  SMG8977M 

 
 
Thanks. 
Best Regards, 
Andy Seah 
Claim Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 63280767 
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not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any 
contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is 
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